
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

 

    X  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)     X Waiver of First Requested 

      Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

      Other Business (Pink) 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  William T. Lichter, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  September 7, 2006    (COW)(B of T)  September 21, 2006 

 

TITLE:  An Ordinance Amending Title 1, Chapter 14,Section 14.01 and Title 15, Chapter 

150, Section 150.141(W) of the Lombard Village Code in Regard to Governmental 

Entities and the Waiver of Certain Village Code Requirements 

    

 

SUBMITTED BY:   Leonard J. Flood, Director of Finance 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

The attached ordinance is presented for approval to clean-up an inconsistency between two sections of the 

Lombard Village Code.  A staff report on the matter is attached. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X _______________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Finance Director X _______________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Village Manager X _______________________________________  Date  _____________________  

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 

 
U:\WORD\USERS\AGENDA\Waiver of Fees for Governmental Entities 


